

PHILIP HAZARD

EDUCATION:

Bowling Green State University, MFA, Studio Art
University of Toledo BA, Film and Design

TEACHING POSITIONS:

University of Toledo (Center for the Visual Arts):

Spring 2012, ART 1090, Explorations in Drawing

Bowling Green State University:

Spring 2011, ART 1020, First Year Program, Surface and Process

Spring 2011, ART 1030, First Year Program, Perception & Color Studio

Fall 2010, ART 1030, First Year Program, Perception & Color Studio

Fall 2010, ARTS 2210, Introduction to Painting

Spring 2010, ARTS 2210, Introduction to Painting

Spring 2009, ARTS 221, Introduction to Painting, two classes, sections M-002, M-003

Fall 2008, ARTS 103, Drawing Foundations

Fall 2008, ARTS 221, Introduction to Painting

Spring 2008, ARTS 221, Introduction to Painting

Fall 2007, ARTS 221, Introduction to Painting

Spring 2007, A & S 110, Arts BG

Owens Community College:

Spring 2012, ART 110, Foundations of 2D Design

Spring 2012, ART 106, Fundamentals in Drawing

Fall 2011, ART 110, Foundations of 2D Design

Fall 2011, ART 106, Fundamentals in Drawing

Spring 2011, ART 110, Foundations of 2D Design

Spring 2011, ART 106, Fundamentals in Drawing

Fall 2010, ART 110, Foundations of 2D Design

Fall 2010, ART 106, Fundamentals in Drawing

Spring 2010, ART 110, Foundations of 2D Design

Spring 2010, ART 106, Fundamentals in Drawing

Fall 2009, ART 110, Foundations of 2D Design

Fall 2009, ART 106, Fundamentals in Drawing

Spring 2009, ART 110, Foundations of 2D Design

Spring 2009, ART 106, Fundamentals in Drawing

Fall 2008, ART 110, Foundations of 2D Design

Fall 2008, ART 106, Fundamentals in Drawing

Spring 2008, ART 106, Fundamentals in Drawing

Spring 2008, ART 110, Foundations of 2D Design

EMPLOYMENT:

2007- 2012 Adjunct Instructor, University of Toledo, Bowling Green State University and Owens Community College. Teaching a variety of fine art studio classes and lecture labs. Additional visiting artist lectures, workshops and demonstrations at all the above schools.

1997-2004 Account Representative & Designer, Let There Be Neon City Inc. New York, NY.
I worked closely with a diverse group of clients developing residential, commercial and corporate concepts for challenging projects worldwide. As part of a hands-on team I designed and engineered projects, overseeing manufacturing, fabrication and installation of projects ranging from architectural lighting, unique signage and artistic products utilizing cold cathode and neon.

1996 -1997 Coordinator "Young Artists At Work", Arts Commission of Greater Toledo.
The "Young Artists At Work" program employs high school students creating works of art for sale and display. My responsibilities included hiring of teachers and students. Duties included planning, organizing and managing of curriculum, budget, materials, tools and supervising the entire day to day operation of this special summer program.

1988-1996 Owner, Philip Hazard Studio, Tucson, AZ.
Located in the heart of Tucson's downtown Arts District. This multi-use space served as film studio, art gallery and workshop space for my mixed media artwork and performance space for the larger community within the arts district.

1986-1996 Partner, Neo Neon Inc. New York, NY.
This gallery and workshop exhibited neon as an art form, creating custom fine art objects with neon and alternative light. Hosting group exhibits of light artists nationwide.

1980-1986 Partner, Neon City Inc. New York, NY.
Custom neon sign shop, manufacturing, fabrication and installation of neon signs.

1975-1980 Designer/Craftsman, Let There Be Neon Inc. New York, NY.
The original gallery/workshop space located at 451 West Broadway in SoHo. This cutting edge company would eventually evolve to bring about neon as a recognized art form.

PUBLIC LECTURES/VISITING ARTIST:

Owens Community College, Toledo, OH
Philip Hazard Art Lecture and Presentation, Spring 2008

University of Toledo, Toledo, OH
Judge for The uncUT Film Festival, March 28th 2010

Bowling Green State University, Bowling Green , OH Spring 2009
Presentation of WNET Artist Films, 1960's rare films on Andy Warhol, Jasper Johns, etc.

Owens Community College, Toledo, OH
Visiting Artist: Mixed Media/Collage workshop & presentation, Summer 2010 & Summer 2012

Owens Community College, Toledo, OH
Visiting Artist: Solvent Transfer and Mono-printmaking workshop, Summer 2010 & Summer 2012

RECENT ART EXHIBITIONS:

20 North Gallery, Toledo, OH
Twenty North/Twenty Years, retrospective group exhibit. April 20 – May 26, 2012

Toledo School for the Arts, Toledo, OH
Phil Hazard and Tom McGlauchlin, two person exhibit. April-May 2011

Delaware Valley Arts Alliance, Narrowsburg, NY
Art In Sixes, a small works exhibition. November - December 2011

20 North Gallery, Toledo, OH
Phil Hazard's Top 40 Hits, Solo Exhibit, June – August 2011

Hawley Silk Mill, Hawley PA
Art On the Edge, group exhibit, May – Sept. 2011

Delaware Valley Arts Alliance, Narrowsburg, NY
Be Mine Too, a group show. 1/30 – 2/20/10

Zenith Community Arts Foundation with Woolly Mammoth Theatre, Washington, D.C.
Dramatic Dining, Food Glorious Food V. group exhibition. July 2010

Toledo Museum of Art, Toledo, OH
92nd Toledo Area Artists Exhibition, 2010

Zenith Gallery with Chevy Chase Pavilion, Chevy Chase, DC
Trees of Life II, group exhibition, 4/29 – 7/31 , 2010

20 North Gallery, Toledo, OH
New Works Old Friends, group exhibit. 6/9 – 7/3, 2010

Sur Saint Clair Gallery, Toledo, OH
Group Exhibit, Philip Hazard Paintings & Prints, 8/26 – 9/12, 2010

Zenith Community Arts Foundation, Washington, D.C.
Changing Courses, Food Glorious Food IV. Group Exhibit. 10/23 – 11/9 2009

Toledo Museum of Art, Toledo, OH
91st Toledo Area Artists Exhibition, 2009

American Gallery, Sylvania, OH
Flower Power, group exhibit, 5/6 – 5/31, 2009

Owens Community College, Toledo, OH
Sixth Annual Faculty Exhibition, 11/14 – 12/13 2008

Bowling Green State University, Bowling Green, OH
58th Annual Faculty/Staff Exhibition, 12/6/08 – 1/18/09

Owens Community College, Toledo, OH
Who Do You Love, group exhibit 1/12/09 – 1/14/09

Delaware Valley Arts Alliance, Narrowsburg, NY
Philip Hazard Paintings & Prints, Solo Exhibition, 7/10 - 8/1 , 2009

Hudson Gallery, Sylvania, OH
Group of Nine, group exhibit, 11/3 – 11/28 2009

Owens Community College, Toledo, OH
Seventh Annual Faculty Exhibition, 11/9 – 12/11 2009

Delaware Valley Arts Alliance, Narrowsburg, NY
Art In Sixes, a small works exhibition. 11/14 – 12/23, 2009

The Art Tatum Jazz Foundation, Downtown Toledo-Lucas County Public Library, Toledo, OH
History of Jazz, Philip Hazard Grand Piano, October – November 2009

Pearl Conrad Gallery, The Ohio State University at Mansfield, OH
All-Ohio Juried Art Exhibition, 3/22 – 4/17 2009

Toledo Museum of Art Community Gallery, TMA, Toledo, OH
Perrysburg Artists Exhibit, 3/27 – 5/10, 2009

Toledo Federation of Art Societies, MMK Gallery, Toledo, OH
Win/Win group exhibit and auction. May 9th 2009

Space 237 Gallery, Toledo, OH
Macabre, An Eerie Art Exhibition. group exhibition, 10/17/08 – 1/3/09

Zenith Gallery, Washington D.C.
Trees Of Life, 30th Anniversary Exhibition. 3/14 – 4/27, 2008

Delaware Valley Arts Alliance, Narrowsburg, NY
Go Fish, A Group Show. 6/20 – 7/12, 2008

Parkwood Gallery, Arts Commission of Greater Toledo, Toledo, OH
Bewley, Gentieu & Hazard, group exhibit of three artists. 6/30 – 8/1, 2008

Flatlanders Art Galleries, Blissfield, MI
Philip Hazard Solo Exhibit. “Painting With Light” 8/24 – 11/1, 2008

Arts Commission of Greater Toledo, Edison Building, Toledo, OH
Hot Glass 2008, Exhibition & Auction. 10/10 – 11/14, 2008

Zenith Community Arts Foundation, Washington, D.C.
Diversity: Think Globally Eat Locally. Group Exhibit, 2008

Bowling Green State University, Bowling Green, OH
BGSU Faculty/Staff Exhibition, 2008

Delaware Valley Arts Alliance, Narrowsburg, NY
Art In Sixes, a small works exhibition. 11/15 – 12/20, 2008

Owens Community College, Toledo, OH
5th Annual Faculty Exhibition. 1/11 – 2/9 2008

Arts Commission of Greater Toledo, Toledo, OH
Media Mix, Art Auction, Fund Raiser, art donation, 2008

American Gallery, Sylvania, OH
Sculpture – Home & Garden, group exhibit, 4/5 – 5/3 2008

Arts Commission of Greater Toledo, Toledo, OH
ReMix Art Auction, Fund Raiser, art donation, 2007

Zenith Gallery, Washington D.C.
29 Artists – 29 Years. Group exhibition, 3/15 – 4/29 2007

Toledo School for the Arts, Toledo, OH
Steppin’ Out, Live Auction Fund Raiser for TSA, March 2007

PHILIP HAZARD - SELECTED SOLO & GROUP ART EXHIBITIONS:

ADAMS NATIONAL BANK Washington, DC 1989
AMERICAN GALLERY Sylvania, Ohio 1999-2012
ARTSPACE/LIMA Lima, Ohio 1989-1995
ASYLUM GALLERY Chicago, Illinois 1996
BANK OF OKLAHOMA TOWER Tulsa, Oklahoma 1987
CENTORIAL GALERIA DE ARTE Buenos Aires, Argentina 1990
CONTENTS GALLERY Tucson, Arizona 1992
CURRENTS GALLERY Bowling Green, Ohio 1988
THE DAIRY BARN Athens, Ohio 1989
DELAWARE VALLEY ARTS ALLIANCE, Narrowsburg, New York 2007 - 2011
DEBORAH HUDGINS FINE ART Santa Fe, New Mexico 1996
EDISON COMMUNITY COLLEGE Fort Myers, Florida 2002
EKSTRAND GALLERY Stockholm, Sweden 1980
ETHERTON-STERN GALLERY Tucson, Arizona 1992
FLATLANDERS GALLERY Blissfield, Michigan 2008
HAWLEY SILK MILL Hawley, Pennsylvania 2011
HUDSON GALLERY Sylvania, OH 2009 - 2011
KREHER BAUMGARTE GALLERY Berlin, Germany 1981
LEE COUNTY ALLIANCE OF THE ARTS Fort Meyers, Florida 1996
MANSFIELD ART CENTER Mansfield, Ohio 1997
MICHAEL PEREZ POP ART GALLERY New York, New York 2002-2003
MONTGOMERY MUSEUM OF FINE ARTS Montgomery, Alabama 1987
MUSEUM OF NEON ART Los Angeles, California 1987
NATIONAL BUILDING MUSEUM Washington, DC 1989
NEO NEON GALLERY New York, New York 1986-1989
OLD PUEBLO MUSEUM Tucson, Arizona 1992
PARKWOOD GALLERY, Arts Commission of Greater Toledo, Toledo, Ohio 2008
PEARL CONRAD GALLERY, Ohio State University Mansfield, Ohio 2009
PITTSBURGH PLATE GLASS PLACE Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 1987
PONTIAC ARTS CENTER Pontiac, Michigan 1987
PUFFIN ROOM GALLERY New York, New York 2004
SKY HARBOR INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT Phoenix, Arizona 1991
SHERMAN FINE ART GALLERY Chicago, Illinois 2000
STUDIO CINQUANTE ATELIER-GALERIE Paris, France 1984
TOLEDO MUSEUM OF ART Toledo, Ohio 1996, 2009
TWENTY NORTH GALLERY Toledo, Ohio 1997, 2011
VIVA GALLERY Captiva Island, Florida 1999-2001
ZENITH GALLERY Washington, DC 1988-2012

PUBLICATIONS:

Signs of the Times, national magazine, February 2009 *Let There Be Neon*, pages 58-59

Toledo Blade newspaper, *Give Get Love*, page 7, 7/3/08

Toledo Blade newspaper, *Play It, Toledo, Jazz Foundation*, Section B page 6, 11/15/09

Sullivan County Artsletter, newspaper, *Phil Hazard Paintings & Prints*, page 6, 7/1/09

Sullivan County Democrat newspaper, *Myself Alone*, page 8A, 7/3/09

Toledo City Paper *Artist's Palette Philip Hazard* page 27, 3/17/10

Toledo City Paper *Art To Heart, Lights, Music, Action!* page 28, 6/9/10

Zenith Community Arts Foundation 2010 Calendar, Cover.

BIOGRAPHY:

Philip Hazard lived in New York City for over 25 years, being inspired by the energized sides of a big city aesthetic and idealized pop culture. Hazard's diverse personal life experiences influence the content and subject matter of his multi-layered mixed media work.

Hazard combines and layers oil and acrylic paint, photographic silkscreen, mixed media collage and assemblage on canvas to explore the larger context of the relationship between disparate images and their dialogue. Neon is used as the focus and emphasis within his work.

Philip Hazard describes his work as "mixed media painting combined with collage and assemblage". Neon tubing is also included in some of his work. Hazard's mixed media and neon artwork has been exhibited nationally and internationally.

Mr. Hazard's artwork has been published in several books and magazines, including the books *Tools as Art*, *Contemporary Neon* and the Japanese magazine *Pronto*. His artwork is included in many public and private collections including the National Building Museum in Washington DC and the US Embassy in Katmandu Nepal.

Recent exhibitions include Parkwood Gallery at the Arts Commission of Greater Toledo, Flatlanders Art Galleries in Blissfield Michigan, The Delaware Valley Arts Alliance in Narrowsburg New York and Zenith Gallery in Washington DC. Mr. Hazard has been represented by Zenith Gallery since 1988.

Philip Hazard also has a background in film and theatre. Two plays written by Mr. Hazard have been produced Off-Off Broadway in New York City. Hazard has written and directed films and videos, which have been screened at a variety of venues including the Arizona International Film Festival and the Ann Arbor Film Festival.

Hazard received his Master of Fine Arts degree from Bowling Green State University in 2007. He has a B.A. from the University of Toledo in Film and Design. He studied screenwriting and film directing at New York University Film School.

After a long career in the neon sign industry in New York City, Mr. Hazard currently teaches studio art classes at University of Toledo, Bowling Green State University and Owens Community College.